
From: Sabella, Anthony <anthony.sabella@abc12.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 2:04 PM
To: Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: Re: Anthony's email

Got it! Thanks

Anthony Sabella
ABC12 News

> On Oct 20, 2015, at 2:02 PM, "Murray, David (GOV)" <MurrayD1@michigan.gov> wrote:
>
> Anthony,
>
> Sorry I missed you yesterday.
>
>
> Gov. Snyder has said that the state is talking some remedial action after a Department of Environmental Quality staff member mistakenly applied standards of the Lead and Copper Rule intended for smaller cities.
>
> There have been some staff changes at the DEQ. But, more importantly, Gov. Snyder has called for an after action report on the decision-making surrounding some aspects of the Flint water challenges. The group that will be charged with the carrying out the report is still being assembled, but it is expected to be a bipartisan committee that includes experts in the field that will ask tough questions so we can be better prepared moving forward.
>
> Hope this helps!
>
> Dave
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Sabella, Anthony [<mailto:anthony.sabella@abc12.com>]
> Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 2:01 PM
> To: Murray, David (GOV) <MurrayD1@michigan.gov>
> Subject: Anthony's email
>
> Whoops!
>
> Anthony Sabella
> ABC12 News